
Real Estate Agency 

Equitable Center 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Regulations Fax: (503) 373-7153 

Admin. Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Oregon Real Estate Agency 

Equitable Center 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, OR  97301 

Monday, April 3, 2017 
 

NOTE: The board plans to meet from 10 a.m. until 1:30 p.m., including a “working lunch” period. 

I. BOARD BUSINESS – Chair Edwards 

A. Call to Order 

B. Chair Edwards comments/Roll Call 

C. Approval of the Agenda and Order of Business 

D. Approval of 4.3.17, regular meeting minutes 

E. Date of the Next Meeting: 6.5.17 to begin at 10am in Lincoln City, venue to be announced. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT – Chair Edwards 

 This time is set aside for persons wishing to address the Board on matters not on the agenda.  Speakers will be limited to five minutes.   

 The Board Chair reserves the right to further limit or exclude repetitious or irrelevant presentations.  If written material is included, 12 

copies of all information to be distributed to board members should be given to the Board Liaison prior to the meeting.  

 Action will not be taken at this meeting on citizen comments.  The Board, however, after hearing from interested citizens, may place 

items on a future agenda so proper notice may be given to all interested parties.  

  If no one wishes to comment, the next scheduled agenda item will be considered.       
   

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVERS – Chair Edwards.  Log.  

A. Shu Merritt requests experience waiver for principal broker license. 
 

IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER– Chair Edwards.  Log. 

A. Envoy Mortgage Ltd, request to become certified education provider, Andrew Varcak will appear. 

B. Oregon Rental Housing Association, request to become certified education provider, Jann Pate to appear. 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS – Chair Edwards.  
 

VI. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary – Chair Edwards 
 

VII. REPORTS – Chair Edwards 

A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 

1. Regulation Division – Selina Barnes 

2. Land Development Division – Michael Hanifin 

3. Education, Business and Technical Services Division – Anna Higley and Maddy Alvarado 
 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS – Chair Edwards.  Next board meeting:  6.5.17 to begin at 10am in Lincoln City, venue to be announced. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT – Chair Edwards 

 

Interpreter services or auxiliary aids for persons with disabilities are available upon advance request. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I.C. 



O 

 

Real Estate Agency

Equitable Center 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301‐2505 

Phone: (503) 378‐4170 

Regulations Fax: (503) 373‐7153 

Admin. Fax: (503) 378‐2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

 
 

 

 

 

 

State of Oregon Real Estate Agency 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

Regular Meeting Minutes 

February 6, 2017 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Marcia Edwards, Chair 
    Lawnae Hunter 
    Joann Hansen 
    Pat Ihnat 
    Dave Koch 
    Alex MacLean 
    Dave Hamilton 
 

STAFF PRESENT:  Coni Rathbone, excused 
    Jef Farley, Vice-Chair, excused 
 

GUESTS PRESENT:  Stacey Harrison, Superior A1 Schools 
    Jihun Han, OAR 
    John Wallace, OAR 
    Lane Mueller, Keller Williams 
    Katherine Myers, Fairway Independent Mortgage 
         

I. BOARD BUSINESS-Chair Edwards 
A. Call to Order.  Chair Edwards called the meeting to order at 10am 
B. Chair Edwards comment/Roll Call.  Chair Edwards asked board liaison to take roll call, board 

members, OREA staff and audience members to introduce themselves. 
C. Approval of Agenda and Order of Business.  Agenda and Order of Business were approved as 

submitted. 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS AS SUBMITTED BY JOANN HANSEN 
SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

D. Approval of 12.05.16, regular meeting minutes.  12.05.16 regular meeting minutes were approved as 
submitted. 

 

MOTION TO APPROVE 12.05.16 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES BY JOANN HANSEN 
SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

E. Date of next meeting:  4.3.17 at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, Equitable Center, 530 Center St. 
NE, Suite 100, Salem, OR  97301 to begin at 10am 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENT.  None 
 

III. REQUESTS FOR WAIVER-Chair Edwards.  None. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

I.D. 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 6, 2017 
Page 2 
IV. PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCTION PROVIDER-Chair Edwards. CEP Log 

A. Systems Effect L.L.C. dba Training Cove, Steven Jordan to appear.  Mr. Jordan appeared by phone 
and explained that Systems Effect LLC is a distance learning company that has been in business since 
2008 and is currently approved to provide real estate continuing education courses in Arizona, Kansas, 
Minnesota, Missouri, and Ohio.  He also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable 
topics:  Principal broker record keeping and supervision, trust accounts, agency relationships, 
misrepresentation, disclosure, contracts, appraisal, fair housing, risk management, water rights, 
environmental protection, land use, real estate law, negotiation, and others.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Jordan 
if a tracking device was in place to monitor class time and he responded that there is a timer in place to 
verify that students meet the required course time.  Alex MacLean asked Mr. Jordan I there is a resource 
for student assistance with questions they might have and Mr. Jordan responded that there is a FAQ 
information, email system, and staff available for students. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 
SUBMITTED BY SYSTEMS EFFECT LLC DBA TRAINING COVE BY DAVE KOCH 
SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

B. American Dream Real Estate School, L.L.C., Herbert Nagamatsu to appear by phone.  Herbert 
Nagamatsu appeared by phone and explained that American Dream Real Estate School created, 
administered and delivered online courses and training programs to students since 2005.  He also stated 
that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics:  Contracts, Risk Management, and real 
estate finance.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Nagamatsu how he derived the questions for the courses and he 
responded that the topics covered meet with rule and law.  Alex MacLean asked Mr. Nagamatsu how 
students communicate with instructors he responded that contact information for instructors is posted 
online for students.  Mr. Koch asked Mr. Nagamatsu how class time was tracked and he responded timing 
mechanisms were in place behind the scenes.  Mr. Koch also asked Mr. Nagamatsu to explain his record 
keeping process and he responded records are kept for minimum of 3 years and backup for seven years. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 
SUBMITTED BY AMERICAN DREAM REAL ESTATE SCHOOL LLC BY DAVE HAMILTON 
SECOND BYPAT IHNAT 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
    

C. Asset Preservation, Inc., Elisa Mas to appear by phone.  Elisa Mas appeared by phone and explained 
that Asset Preservation, Inc. has provided 1031 exchange courses for continuing education to real estate 
professionals all over the nations for over 25 years and was also approved to teach continuing education 
courses in Texas, New York, Florida, Colorado, Washington, Oklahoma, New Jersey, and Arizona as 
well as Oregon, previously.  She also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics:  
Real estate taxation and Real Estate Finance.  Alex MacLean asked Ms. Mas when her company was 
certified and she responded approximately one year ago.  Mr. MacLean also asked Ms. Mas is her 
company was currently certified and if not, to explain the gap in time.  Ms. Mas explained the previous 
administrator was expired and now they want to be certified again. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 
SUBMITTED BY ASSET PRESERVATION, INC. BY PAT IHNAT 
SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

D. Military Mortgage Boot Camp, Jay McMaken to appear by phone.  Mike Fischer appeared by phone 
and explained the current class offered is a 2 or 3 hour version which covers appraisal, VA assistance, and 
transaction coordination.  Chair Edwards asked Mr. Fischer which acceptable topics were covered in the 
courses offered and he responded that consumer protection was the topic covered.  Dave Hamilton stated 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 6, 2017 
Page 3 

he would like to see Oregon’s program incorporated in the course and Mr. Fischer responded they could 
incorporate Oregon’s program.  Chair Edwards clarified that although, incorporating Oregon’s program 
was not a requirement or contingency, it was encouraged. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 
SUBMITTED BY MILTARY MORTGAGE BOOTR CAMP BY JOANN HANSEN  
SECOND BY DAVE HAMILTON 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

E. Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp., Kate Myers to appear.  Kate Myers appeared before the board 
and explained Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp. was one of the mortgage companies that is allowed 
to handle VA loans.  Chair Edwards asked Ms. Myers which acceptable course topics are covered in their 
courses and she responded that real estate finance was the topic offered.  Dave Koch asked Ms. Myers if 
there was a record keeping mechanism in place and she responded there is an administrator who would be 
assigned the record keeping duties. 

 
MOTION TO APPROVE THE PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER 
SUBMITTED BY FAIRWAY INDEPENDENT MORTGAGE CORP. BY DAVE HAMILTON 
SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 

V. NEW BUSINESS-Chair Edwards.  None.  Chair Edwards introduced Exhibit A (Written testimony to Ways 
and Means Joint Committee) regarding SB 68 and the recommendation from the board in support of this bill. 

 
MOTION TO RECOMMEND AGENCY SUBMIT EXHIBIT A (WRITTEN TESTIMONY) TO WAYS AND 
MEANS JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING WITH MODIFICATIONS (HB5037 RATHER THAN SB 68, REP. 
GROMBERG INSTEAD OF SEN. RICHARD DEVLIN CO-CHAIR) BY DAVE KOCH 
SECOND BY MARCIA EDWARDS 
MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
 
VI. COMMUNICATIONS – Administrative Actions Summary-Chair Edwards 

 

VII. REPORTS-Chair Edwards 
A. Commissioner Gene Bentley 

-Summary of license counts/statistics 
-Legislation Update 

 Commissioner Bentley provided Exhibit B (OREA Statute Review Group and Fee Increase 
Presentations) and Exhibit C (One page summary of SB 67 and SB 68).  Joann Hansen asked 
Commissioner Bentley when it was appropriate to assess a license extension fee and he responded 
that fee was applied when a license become incapacitated and a family member takes over their 
responsibilities.  Ms. Hansen also asked Commissioner Bentley to explain the RBN (Registered 
Business Name) renewal fee and he responded this fee is applied when a business changes their 
name.  He also announced that the Agency would be delivering the budget presentation on 2.9.17 
at 1pm and invited all board members to attend. 

 Mr. John Wallace expressed his compliments to Commissioner Bentley for the high level of 
transparency during the fee increase process. 

 OAR Professionalism Group meeting was held on 1.17.17 to discuss list of concerns and the goal 
to have an advanced practices course as a requirement for Principal Brokers.  John Wallace stated 
that OAR was in the process of creating a Principal Broker academy and was hopeful it would be 
rolled out by first of next year. 

 Commissioner Bentley also announced that the Governor has assigned Jason Lee Beery as the 
new Policy Advisor to the Agency effective 2.21.17. 

 

B. Agency division reports-Deputy Commissioner Dean Owens 



Oregon Real Estate Agency Board Meeting 
February 6, 2017 
Page 4 

1. Regulation Division-Selina Barnes.  Ms. Barnes summarized the statistics provided in 
her division handout and announced that Lisa Montellano joined the Agency as a new 
Financial Investigator, Lindsey Nunes has been working out of class as a Financial 
Investigator, and Sue Davenhill is also working out of class as a Compliance Specialist.   

2. Land Development Division-Michael Hanifin.  Mr. Hanifin summarized the statistics 
provided in his division handout and explained the division is focused legislation.  He 
also explained the bill tracking process. 

3. Education, Business and Technical Services Division-Anna Higley and Maddy 
Alvarado.  Ms. Alvarado explained that the division has taken on the Education division 
the staff were in the process of identifying processes with the focus being timing 
mechanism being in place for class time for students.  She also announced that Nenah 
Darville joined the Agency as new receptionist and summarized the statistics provided in 
the division handout.  Deputy Commissioner Owens provided a budget update. 

 

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENTS-Chair Edwards.  Next board meeting:  4.3.17 at the Oregon Real Estate Agency, 
Equitable Center, 530 Center St NE, Salem, OR  97301 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Respectfully submitted:      Respectfully submitted: 

 

_____________________________________      ____________________________________ 
GENE BENTLEY, COMMISSIONER    MARCIA EDWARDS, CHAIR 

 

Exhibits distributed: 

A. Exhibit A Written testimony to Ways and Means Joint Committee, Agenda Item No. V 
B. Exhibit B OREA Statute Review Group and Fee Increase Presentations, Agenda Item No. VII. A. 
C. Exhibit C One page summary of SB 67 and SB 68, Agenda Item No. VII. A. 

 



Exhibit A
1 Page

Submitted by Chair Marcia Edwards
February 6, 2017





Exhibit B
2 Pages

Submitted by Commissioner Bentley
February 6, 2017 





Exhibit C
2 Pages

Submitted by Commissioner Bentley
February 6, 2017



 1 

 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 
Experience Requirement Waiver Request Log 

2016-2017 
 

2016 
2.1.16 Tim Rist PB Denied FACTS:  Mr. Rist appeared and Chair Hermanski asked him to provide any additional information he felt the board 

should consider regarding his waiver request.  Mr. Rist acknowledged that although he may not have a lengthy amount 

of experience, he did have the volume of transaction experience.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Rist to explain the process he 

has in place for client trust accounts.  Mr. Rist responded that he uses a spreadsheet of incoming funds and outgoing 

funds.  Chair Hermanski responded that the three year experience requirement is in place to establish sufficient 

collective experience and Mr. Rist should gain more transaction experience during the remainder of his three year 

requirement.  Marcia Edwards explained her concern was with the lack of management experience as well as dispute 

resolution.  Pat Ihnat explained she also had concerns with Mr. Rist still needing supervision.  Joann Hansen stated that 

the three year experience requirement is imperative for principal brokers.  Lawnae Hunter responded that she was not 

compelled to waive the three year requirement based on the information provided by Mr. Rist. 

DISCUSSION:  Joann Hansen stated that in her opinion Keller Williams should be granting the approval and not the 

board.  Mr. Koch suggested that Mr. Rist take advantage of the three year requirement and gain more experience.  

Marcia Edwards clarified that our mission is to protect consumers. 

MOTION TO DENY THE REQUEST FOR WAIVER SUBMITTED BY TIM RIST BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
4.4.16 Dahe Good PB Approved FACTS:  Ms. Good explained that she had held a number of positions in the real estate industry as well as owning her 

own real estate development firm for 12 years.    She also stated that her goal is to own her own small firm of realtors.  

Alex MacLean asked Ms. Good how many agents she anticipated to manage and she responded that she would like to 

have four agents in her firm.  Lawnae Hunter asked Ms. Good to provide more detail about her management experience.  

Ms. Good explained that she had specific training for supervising/managing and public agency rules are very explicit.  

Coni Rathbone asked Ms. Good why she did not want to hang her license with a principal broker.   

Ms. Good responded that she wanted to create an atmosphere that focuses on serving clients.   

DISCUSSION:  None.   

MOTION TO APPROVE DAHE GOOD’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE FOR PRINCIPAL 

BROKER BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY JOANN HANSEN 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

4.4.16 Lisa Neef PB Denied FACTS:  Ms. Neef explained that she owned a transaction coordination business since 2010.  Coni Rathbone asked Ms. 

Neef to explain in more detail what her business entails.  Ms. Neef explained that she is hired by brokers to assist them 

with their paperwork.  Pat Ihnat asked Ms. Neef if she interacted with clients and she responded that she has minimal 

interaction with clients.  Dave Koch asked Ms. Neef to clarify her role in the transaction process regarding 

confidentiality.  Ms. Neef clarified that her role is an administrative one.   

DISCUSSION:  Ms. Ihnat asked Dave Koch what he felt about the necessity for license.  Mr. Koch responded that in 

his opinion no license due to conflict.  Ms. Ihnat responded situations that included contact with clients may very well 

cause conflict.  Ms. Rathbone explained that a principal broker license is a good idea once Ms. Neef is more seasoned.   

MOTION TO DENY LISA NEEF’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE FOR PRINCIPAL 

BROKER LICENSE BY MARCIA EDWARDS 

SECOND BY DAVE KOCH 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

4.4.16  Tim Rist PB Approved FACTS:  Mr. Rist introduced Lionel Wilson, CEO for Keller Williams and asked him to address the board on his 

behalf.  Mr. Wilson explained that he has known Mr. Rist for about 10 years and he has strong leadership skills.  Mr. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

III. 



 2 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wilson also summarized Mr. Rist’s experience and work history.  Coni Rathbone asked Mr. Rist if he intended to stay 

with Keller Williams.  Mr. Rist responded that he did intend to stay with Keller Williams.  Chair Hermanski and Ms. 

Rathbone both asked Mr. Rist to explain what had occurred since his first appearance to make the board change their 

opinion.  Mr. Rist responded that since his first appearance before the board he has obtained a better understanding of 

ORS Chapter 696, the CTA process, rules.  He also explained that he has been on both sides of disputes (buyer/seller). 

DISCUSSION:  None 

MOTION TO APPROVE TIM RIST’S REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF EXPERIENCE FOR PRINCIPAL 

BROKER BY CONI RATHBONE 

SECOND BY ALEX MACLEAN 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 

6.6.16 William Patten PB Approved FACTS:   Mr. Patten explained that he purchased his firm as a broker two years ago and hired a principal broker to 

supervise who has since left the firm and he is having difficulty finding another principal broker for hire.  He also 

explained that he only has 4 months remaining to fulfill the 3 year experience requirement and has 25 years of 

experience in managing leases.   
DISCUSSION: None. 

MOTION TO APPROVE WILLIAM PATTEN’S REQUEST FOR EXPERIENCE WAIVER FOR PRINCIPAL 

BROKER’S LICENSE BY MARCIA EDWARDS 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE    

12.5.16 Joshua Fuhrer PB Denied FACTS:  Mr. Fuhrer appeared before the board and explained that he has been in the real estate industry on the 

commercial side for 13 years as developer and wanted to provide brokerage services in addition to what he currently 

provides to his clients.  He also explained that he currently has 3 partners, he being the primary developer, and he would 

not be supervising anyone or managing any client trust accounts.  Mr. Fuhrer stated although he currently was not a 

licensed broker, he has passed the exam. 

DISCUSSION:  Alex MacLean asked Vice-Chair Rathbone if she suggested that Mr. Fuhrer hang his license with a 

principal broker and then reapply for waiver and she responded that she did feel that would be appropriate. 

04.03.17 Shu Merritt PB  FACTS: 

DISCUSSION: 



AGENDA ITEM NO.
III. A.





















































 1 

 
 

OREGON REAL ESTATE BOARD 

CEP LOG  

2016-2017 

4.4.16 Brian Greer APPROVED FACTS:  Mr. Geer explained that he owned 3 service master companies and has been in the disaster industry for many years.  He also 

explained that he provides education on the following topics:  disaster restoration, water damage, risk management, business ethics, and 

property management, which are considered acceptable course topics.   

DISCUSSION:  None 

MOTION TO APPROVE BRIAN GREER’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY CONI RATHBONE 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
4.4.16 John Estrem APPROVED FACTS:  Mr. Estrem appeared by phone and reviewed his qualifications which included providing education for approximately 15 

years.  He also explained he provides education on the topic of risk management, which is considered an acceptable course topic.  Chair 

Hermanski asked Mr. Estrem if he was aware of the record keeping requirements for continuing education providers and he responded 

that he was aware of the record keeping requirements.   

DISCUSSION:  None.   

MOTION TO APPROVE JOHN ESTREM’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER BY 

CONIE RATHBONE 

SECOND BY PAT IHNAT 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
6.6.16 Kenneth Holman WITHDRAWN Mr. Holman withdrew his petition and indicated his intention to re-petition the board as a trade association at a later date. 

6.6.16 CMPS Institute (Gibran Nicholas) APPROVED FACTS:  Chair Hermanski asked CMPS to summarize the basis of their petition.  Gibran Nicholas explained that CMPS Institute has 

provided education across the country and is approved in 10 states to provide CE to real estate agents.  Mr. Nicholas also explained 

CMPS Institute offers the following acceptable course topics:  advertising; regulation; consumer protection; real estate taxation; and 

finance.  Chair Hermanski asked if they were familiar with the record keeping requirements and Ms. Nicholas responded that they are 

familiar with the record keeping requirements 

DISCUSSION:  None. 

MOTION TO APPROVE CMPS INSTITUTE’S PETITION TO QUALIFY AS A CONTINUING EDCUATION PROVIDER 

BY MARCIA EDWARDS 

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE   

10.3.16 Michelle Moore APPROVED FACTS:  Ms. Moore explained that she had nine years of experience in providing continuing education courses covering the following 

topics: real estate consumer protection, risk management, dispute resolution, and negotiation, which are considered acceptable course 

topics. Dave Koch asked Ms. Moore if she was familiar with the record keeping requirements involved with being a provider and she 

responded that she was aware of the requirements. 
DISCUSSION:  None 

MOTION TO APPROVE BY DAVE KOCH 

SECOND BY LAWNAE HUNTER 

MOTION CARRIED BY UNANIMOUS VOTE 
12.05.16 Brix Law LLP APPROVED FACTS:  Laura Craska Cooper and Brad Miller appeared by phone and Mr. Miller explained Brix Law LP specializes in real estate and 

land use transactions and both he and Ms. Craska Cooper had an extensive amount of experience in the following areas:  real estate 

leasing, acquisitions, development, financing, general business, and negotiations.  Chair Hermanski asked Mr. Miller and Ms. Craska 

Cooper if they were familiar with the record keeping requirements as a certified education instructor and Mr. Miller responded that they 

were familiar this requirement. 

DISCUSSION: None. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

IV. 



 2 

 

 

 

 

02.06.17 Systems Effect LLC APPROVED FACTS:  Mr. Jordan appeared by phone and explained that Systems Effect LLC is a distance learning company that has been in 

business since 2008 and is currently approved to provide real estate continuing education courses in Arizona, Kansas, Minnesota, 

Missouri, and Ohio.  He also stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics:  Principal broker record keeping and 

supervision, trust accounts, agency relationships, misrepresentation, disclosure, contracts, appraisal, fair housing, risk management, 

water rights, environmental protection, land use, real estate law, negotiation, and others.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Jordan if a tracking 

device was in place to monitor class time and he responded that there is a timer in place to verify that students meet the required course 

time.  Alex MacLean asked Mr. Jordan I there is a resource for student assistance with questions they might have and Mr. Jordan 

responded that there is a FAQ information, email system, and staff available for students. 

DISCUSSION:  None. 

02.06.17 American Dream Real Estate 

School LLC 

APPROVED FACTS:  Herbert Nagamatsu appeared by phone and explained that American Dream Real Estate School created, administered and 

delivered online courses and training programs to students since 2005.  He also stated that the courses offered cover the following 

acceptable topics:  Contracts, Risk Management, and real estate finance.  Dave Koch asked Mr. Nagamatsu how he derived the questions 

for the courses and he responded that the topics covered meet with rule and law.  Alex MacLean asked Mr. Nagamatsu how students 

communicate with instructors he responded that contact information for instructors is posted online for students.  Mr. Koch asked Mr. 

Nagamatsu how class time was tracked and he responded timing mechanisms were in place behind the scenes.  Mr. Koch also asked Mr. 

Nagamatsu to explain his record keeping process and he responded records are kept for minimum of 3 years and backup for seven years. 

DISCUSSION:  None 

02.06.17 Asset Preservation Inc. APPROVED FACTS:  Elisa Mas appeared by phone and explained that Asset Preservation, Inc. has provided 1031 exchange courses for continuing 

education to real estate professionals all over the nations for over 25 years and was also approved to teach continuing education courses 

in Texas, New York, Florida, Colorado, Washington, Oklahoma, New Jersey, and Arizona as well as Oregon, previously.  She also 

stated that the courses offered cover the following acceptable topics:  Real estate taxation and Real Estate Finance.  Alex MacLean asked 

Ms. Mas when her company was certified and she responded approximately one year ago.  Mr. MacLean also asked Ms. Mas is her 

company was currently certified and if not, to explain the gap in time.  Ms. Mas explained the previous administrator was expired and 

now they want to be certified again. 
DISCUSSION:  None. 

02.06.17 Military Mortgage Boot Camp  APPROVED FACTS:  Mike Fischer appeared by phone and explained the current class offered is a 2 or 3 hour version which covers appraisal, VA 

assistance, and transaction coordination.  Chair Edwards asked Mr. Fischer which acceptable topics were covered in the courses offered 

and he responded that consumer protection was the topic covered.  Dave Hamilton stated he would like to see Oregon’s program 

incorporated in the course and Mr. Fischer responded they could incorporate Oregon’s program.  Chair Edwards clarified that although, 

incorporating Oregon’s program was not a requirement or contingency, it was encouraged. 
DISCUSSION:  None 

02.06.17 Fairway Independent Mortgage 

Corp. 

APPROVED FACTS:  Kate Myers appeared before the board and explained Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp. was one of the mortgage 

companies that is allowed to handle VA loans.  Chair Edwards asked Ms. Myers which acceptable course topics are covered in their 

courses and she responded that real estate finance was the topic offered.  Dave Koch asked Ms. Myers if there was a record keeping 

mechanism in place and she responded there is an administrator who would be assigned the record keeping duties 

DISCUSSION: None. 



AGENDA ITEM NO.
IV. A.















AGENDA ITEM NO.
IV. B.











 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIONS 
Reported 

11/15/16 through 3/13/17 
 
 

REVOCATIONS 
 
Hillendahl, Lane (Cottage Grove) Principal Broker 200506313, Stipulated Order dated December 2, 
2016, issuing a revocation.  
 
Dugas, Stephanie (Cottage Grove) Broker 200601098, Default Order dated December 20, 2016, 
issuing a revocation.  
 
Buckley, Charles (Toledo) Principal Broker 811100166, Default Order dated January 3, 2017, issuing 
a revocation. 
 
Gregg, Richard (Newport Beach) Principal Broker 201208284, Default Order dated January 18, 2017, 
issuing a revocation with a $1,500 civil penalty for unlicensed activity.  
 
McIver, Benjamin (Eugene) Property Manager 990800144, Default Order dated January 20, 2017, 
issuing a revocation with a $10,000 civil penalty for failure to produce property management records. 
 
SUSPENSIONS 
 
 
 
REPRIMANDS 
 
Forhan, Anthony (Portland) Property Manager 200805072, Stipulated Order dated November 29, 
2016, issuing a reprimand with a $1,600 civil penalty for late renewal. 
 
Boehnen, Jerry (Klamath Falls) Broker 970700070, Stipulated Order dated January 9, 2017, using a 
reprimand. 
 
CIVIL PENALTIES 
 
Expired — Late Renewal civil penalties are computed using each 30-day period as a single offense.  
The civil penalty for the first 30-day period can range from $100-$500, with each subsequent 30-day 
period ranging from $500-$1,000.  ORS 696.990 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VI. 

































































































  1 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 
REGULATION DIVISION REPORT 

April 3, 2016 
 

Regulation Division Manager:  Selina Barnes 
Compliance Specialists 3 (Compliance Coordinator):  Deanna Hewitt, Rob Pierce 
Financial Investigators (Investigator-Auditor):  Jeremy Brooks, Aaron Grimes,  

Frances Hlawatsch, Philip Johnson, Meghan Lewis, Lisa Montellano, Lindsey Nunes 
Compliance Specialist 2:  Carolyn Kalb 
Compliance Specialists 1:  Sue Davenhill, Denise Lewis, Danette Rozell 
Administrative Specialist:  Janae Beaver 
 
Division Overview 
 
The Regulation Division receives complaints and determines validity and assignment for 
investigation.  Investigators gather facts (from interviews and documents), prepare a detailed 
written report and submit to the Manager for review.  The Manager determines whether the 
evidence supports charging a person with a violation of Agency statutes or administrative rules, 
as well the appropriate resolution.  The Manager conducts settlement conferences to resolve 
cases without a contested case hearing.  If a hearing is requested, the investigator works with 
the Assistant Attorney General in preparing for and presenting the case at hearing. 
 
The Compliance Specialists are responsible for conducting:  mail-in audits of licensee’s clients’ 
trust accounts (CTA), expired activity investigations, background checks and self-administered 
compliance reviews.  They also respond to inquiries regarding regulations and filing complaints 
from the public, licensees, and other governmental agencies. 
 
Workload and Activity Indicators 
 

Current Cases In Below 
Status  

Average 
2015  

Average 
2016 

3/9/17  

Mail-in CTA Audits 65 45 67 

Renewal Investigation 6 7 4 

Background Check Investigation 7 9 11 

Complaint 44 33 16 

Investigation (& Pending 
Assignment to Investigator) 

55 73 74 

Admin Review 33 28 36 

Settlement Process 19 38 43 

Pending Admin Action 9 13 10 

Hearing 12 5 4 

Appeal 3 9 9 

 
 
Deanna Hewitt is making a presentation to Keller Williams’ leadership on March 17, 2017, in 
Portland regarding staying in compliance with advertising rules.  Selina Barnes will be attending 
this meeting also. 
 
For information on investigations resulting in administrative actions, please review the 
“Administrative Actions Summary” section of the Board packet. 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. B. 1.   



   

 
 

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

LAND DEVELOPMENT DIVISION  

3 APRIL 2017  
 

Division Manager:   Michael Hanifin 

 

Section Overview: 

The Land Development Division reviews and approves filings related to condominiums, timeshares, 

subdivisions, manufactured home subdivisions, and membership campgrounds. The section reviews and 

approves the foundational documents creating these types of properties, as well as later amendments to those 

documents, to verify compliance with statutory requirements. We also issue the Disclosure Statement 

(sometimes referred to as a Public Report) required for sales of these interests to Oregonians. The Disclosure 

Statement summarizes key information about the condominium for the consumer, much like reading the 

window sticker when car shopping. 
 

Workload and Activity Indicators 

 

 

 

Filing activity through the end of February is higher than we’ve seen in at least the last six years. The month of 

March is on track to maintain that lead.  We continue to see quite a few smaller projects in the 2 to 6 unit range 

as infill continues, focused primarily in the Portland-Metro area. The largest filing currently being processed is 

a 400-plus unit condo in the Pearl District of Portland. The majority of filings continue to be condominiums, 

with timeshares being the second largest type of filing by volume. 
 

AGENCY LEGISLATION 
 

SB 67 - Housekeeping Measure 
 

Status:  Passed without amendments from Senate to House on February 9th. House first reading on February 

13th, referred to Business and Labor on February 15th. No hearing scheduled as of March 23rd. 
 

Summary: SB 67 makes technical fixes to Chapter 696, including updates to language and references and 

reorganization of some material for readability. The measure also removes the requirement that a principal real 

estate broker or real estate broker create a client trust account when they act as a courier by taking a check made 

out to the seller or lessor  from a purchaser or lessee for the purpose of conveying same to the seller or lessor. 

This measure also provides that a licensed real estate property manager may not solicit a potential tenant unless 

they have a written property management agreement with the lessor. 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. B. 2. 



   

SB 68 – OREA Fee Increase 
 

Status: Hearing held on February 1st. Without recommendation as to passage, referred to Joint Committee On 

Ways and Means by prior reference on February 6th. No further hearing currently scheduled (as of March 23rd).  

Summary: This bill updates fees paid to the Agency for professional licenses and other associated fees. It is linked to 

Policy Option Package 101. 

HB 5037 - Governor’s Recommended Budget 
 

Status:  Currently assigned to Joint Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Transportation and 

Economic Development. Hearing held February 9th. No additional hearing or work session currently scheduled. 
 

Summary: The budget bill provides the biannual spending limitation for the Real Estate Agency. The effective 

date is July 1, 2017. 

ADDITIONAL LEGISLATION 
 

The agency is tracking a variety of measures for potential impact on agency operations or on the regulated 

community. The measures summarized below potentially impact the agency and/or the regulated community. 

Longer one page summaries of each of these measures are attached to this report. 
 

SB 933 – Relating to Tenant Deposits 
 

Status:  First reading March 2nd. Assigned to Senate Committee on Business and Transportation. No Hearing 

currently scheduled. 
 

Summary:  Creates a new program in the Real Estate Agency intended to mitigate  the pecuniary losses suffered by 

landlords resulting from mismanagement  by  or  dishonest  conduct  by a  real  estate  property  manager in the handling 

of tenant deposits. In order to recover, the landlord must have lost in an action by tenant under ORS Chapter 90 (related to 

tenant deposits), and such loss must have resulted from the real estate property manager engaging in mismanagement or 

dishonesty related to that tenant deposit. The bill establishes the Tenant Deposit Security Fund (“Fund”) for the purpose of 

paying out on claims by landlords. The bill redirects application and renewal fees paid by real estate property managers 

under ORS 696.270 into the Fund, and requires the agency to prescribe and collect an annual per-each-dwelling fee from 

real estate property managers, which will also be placed in the Fund. Upon complaint, the agency would conduct full 

investigation in order to make a determination of qualification for payment from the fund. Takes effect 91st day after 

adjournment Sine Die. 
 

HB 3366 – Relating to Security Deposits 
 

Status: First reading on March 6, referred to House Committee on Human Services and Housing on March 13th. 

No hearings or work sessions currently scheduled. 
 

Summary:  Requires landlord to deposit and maintain each residential tenant’s security deposit in an interest-

bearing account separate from all other funds and inform tenant of financial institution in which security deposit 

is held. Requires landlord to pay tenant accrued interest with return of security deposit. Applies to security 

deposits paid on or after effective date of Act. 
 

HB 3099 – Relating to Real Estate Brokers 
 

Status:  First reading March 1st, referred to House Committee on Business and Labor on March 6th. No hearings 

or work sessions currently scheduled. 
 

Summary:  Requires principal real estate brokers to complete an advanced course in brokerage practices to qualify for 

renewal of a principal real estate broker license. The requirement of a principal real estate broker renewing their license 

for the first time to complete the advanced brokerage practices course is in section 1 of the measure. The requirement that 

a principal real estate broker renewing for “at least a second time” complete the advanced brokerage practices course is in 

section 2 of the measure, and this requirement sunsets on June 30, 2020. 



Real Estate Agency 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

 

Summary of HB 3099 
 

Requires principal real estate brokers to complete an advanced course in brokerage practices to qualify for 

renewal of a principal real estate broker license. The requirement of a principal real estate broker 

renewing their license for the first time to complete the advanced brokerage practices course is in section 

1 of the measure. The requirement that a principal real estate broker renewing for “at least a second time” 

complete the advanced brokerage practices course is in section 2 of the measure, and this requirement 

sunsets on June 30, 2020. 

 

Background 

 
Under current law, a real estate broker or licensed real estate property manager renewing an active license 

for the first time must complete an advanced practices course. The advanced practices courses are specific 

to the type of license being renewed, and the agency approves the curriculum for each. There is currently 

no advanced practices course for a principal real estate broker. 

 

Principal real estate brokers renew their licenses on a bi-annual basis, and may renew up to one year late. 

 

Discussion 

 
The measure appears intended to require all active principal real estate broker licensees to take the 

advanced brokerage practices course once. As written, the measure will allow some principal brokers 

renewing for “a second or later time” under section 2 to renew without taking the advanced brokerage 

practices course. The issue is timing. The course requirement is effective on July 1st, 2018, but the 

requirement under section 2 for a principal broker renewing “for at least the second time” to take the 

course sunsets on June 30, 2020. The effective date and sunset date collectively create a precise two year 

window, which matches the normal renewal cycle for principal brokers, but does not account for late 

renewals or reactivation of an inactive license after the sunset date of section 2 of the bill. 

 

Late Renewal: Since a principal broker may renew up to one year late, any principal broker with a 

license expiration date between July 1, 2019 and June 30, 2020 could potentially renew after the sunset of 

the course requirement. Approximately 3,400 principal brokers have renewal dates within that period. 

Over the past five years, approximately 1000 principal brokers have renewed late. Of those, 470 renewed 

within a month of late renewal, and 716 had renewed within 6 months. Based on this data, an estimated 

100 principal brokers would renew late and avoid this requirement. 

 

License Reactivation after Law Sunset: There is an opportunity for principal brokers to inactivate their 

license during, or maintain an inactive license through, the entire period between July 1, 2018 and June 

30, 2020 and then reactivate the license on July 1, 2020 or later. Any principal broker who had not 

renewed at least once would still be subject to the course requirement upon return to active status. Any 

principal broker who had renewed at least once prior to going inactive (and remaining inactive throughout 

the effective period of section 2) could return to an active status without being subjected to the course 

requirement. 

 



Real Estate Agency 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

Summary of HB 3366 
 

Requires landlord to deposit and maintain each residential tenant’s security deposit in an interest-

bearing account separate from all other funds and inform tenant of financial institution in which 

security deposit is held. Requires landlord to pay tenant accrued interest with return of security 

deposit. Applies to security deposits paid on or after effective date of Act. 
 

Background 

 

Real estate property managers are currently required under ORS 696.241 to place funds received 

in the course of engaging in professional real estate activities (including receipt of security 

deposits and rent) in a FDIC insured client trust account (“CTA”) and report the particulars 

regarding the account to the Real Estate Agency within 10 days. By agency rule, security 

deposits must be in a separate CTA from rents, but may be pooled into one large security deposit 

CTA. CTA reporting provides the agency a basis for regular random auditing of these accounts. 

The real estate property manager must also provide a specific notice to the bank when funds are 

deposited to create the CTA. The form of notice is dictated in ORS 696.245, and includes 

execution by the real estate property manager and the bank receiving the notice. Copies of each 

notice must be retained by the real estate property manager for six years.  

 

Discussion 

 

Existing law requires tenant security deposits be placed in a CTA and notice be provided to the 

bank and this agency. This measure requires each tenant’s funds to be deposited into a separate 

account, which will result in creation of a separate CTA for each tenant’s security deposit. When 

combined, these requirements will result in creation of tens of thousands of CTA notices (each 

requiring execution by the property manager and the bank) as well as notice to this agency. 

 

Under current law, banks may waive monthly service charges in exchange for avoiding paying 

interest on the CTA fund accounts. This measure requires deposit in an interest-bearing account, 

which may cause banks to assess service charges against each separate CTA account. 

Particularly where each tenant’s separate security deposit CTA will necessarily have a lower 

standing balance than pooled CTA accounts did. 
 

Not every real estate property manager holds security deposits. The owner of rental property is 

free to arrange to hold the security deposits themselves. In this situation, the real estate property 

manager can provide a receipt for funds received, but will not be able to provide account 

information when issuing the initial receipt because they will not have control of where the funds 

go after passing them to the owner. The owner falls within the definition of “landlord” for 

purposes of ORS Chapter 90, but it is unclear when, how, or if, the real estate property manager 

is relieved of the obligation for providing the banking account information to the tenant when 

security deposits are transferred to the owner. 



Real Estate Agency 

530 Center St. NE, Suite 100 

Salem, Oregon  97301-2505 

Phone: (503) 378-4170 

Fax: (503) 378-2491 

www.oregon.gov/rea 

         

 

Summary of SB 933 
 

Creates a new program in the Real Estate Agency intended to mitigate  the pecuniary losses suffered by 

landlords resulting from mismanagement  by  or  dishonest  conduct  by a  real  estate  property  manager 

in the handling of tenant deposits. In order to recover, the landlord must have lost in an action by tenant 

under ORS Chapter 90 (related to tenant deposits), and such loss must have resulted from the real estate 

property manager engaging in mismanagement or dishonesty related to that tenant deposit. The bill 

establishes the Tenant Deposit Security Fund (“Fund”) for the purpose of paying out on claims by 

landlords. The bill redirects application and renewal fees paid by real estate property managers under 

ORS 696.270 into the Fund, and requires the agency to prescribe and collect an annual per-each-dwelling 

fee from real estate property managers, which will also be placed in the Fund. Upon complaint, the 

agency would conduct full investigation in order to make a determination of qualification for payment 

from the fund. Takes effect 91st day after adjournment Sine Die. 

 

Discussion 

 
Budget Impact:  

Sections 6(1)(b) of this measure diverts payments by “real estate property managers under ORS 696.270” 

into the Fund. “Real estate property manager” is defined in chapter 696.010(19) to include brokers, 

principal brokers, and licensed real estate property managers. The application fees and bi-annual renewal 

fees from this group compose the overwhelming majority of the entire agency budget. 

 

Other issues affecting ability to implement proposed measure: 

a) “Pecuniary loss” is not defined and may include all fines and penalties resulting from a successful action 

by tenant under Chapter 90, including plaintiff/tenant attorney fees.  

b) “Mismanagement” is not defined. 

c)  Investigation to verify misconduct or dishonesty for purposes of payment requires a finding that will 

require contested case procedures against the accused real estate property manager prior to any payment 

from the Fund.  

d)  The bill is silent on the time frame for making a claim: does this measure create a retro-active right to 

make a claim? Impacts fully funding the program. 

e)  Payment from the fund is discretionary, but no basis or goal on use of discretion provided.  

f)  The goal of the program is to relieve and mitigate loss, but no discussion of degree of relief or mitigation 

the program should achieve is provided. Elsewhere in the measure it speaks of reimbursement, which can 

be read as full compensation. Clarity needed. Cents on the dollar, more, or full? Critical information in 

developing estimates of cost. 

g) There is a mismatch between which licensees pay into the Fund and which licensees can cause a pay 

out under the Fund.  As designated in section 7, the annual fee to be paid into the Fund on a per-dwelling 

basis is only paid by an “individual holding a real estate property manager’s license”. However, both 

principal brokers and brokers can be real estate property managers, and therefore claims against their 

mismanagement or dishonest behavior regarding tenant deposits would also be actionable under the 

measure. 

h)  A “per-dwelling” fee requires self-reporting and is not subject to independent verification. We can 

verify the reported dwellings, but have no way to ascertain exactly how many dwellings a real estate 

property manager is actually managing. 



   

REAL ESTATE BOARD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION REPORT 

April 3, 2017 
 

Administrative Services Manager:  Anna Higley 

Communications Coordinator: Mesheal Heyman 

Accountant: Caty Karayel 

Systems Administrator: Tiffani Miller 

Program Analyst: Rus Putintsev 

Customer Service Manager: Madeline Alvarado 

Compliance Specialist: Tami Schemmel  

Licensing Specialist: Nenah Darville  

Receptionist: Liz Hayes 

 

Section Overview 

The Administrative Services Division acts as support to the Agency as well as the first point of contact 

for the public.  This division manages budget/allotment preparation, accounting, purchasing and 

contracting, inventory control, facilities, payroll, special projects, information technology (IT), 

reception, licensing services, communications and education. 

 

Licensing services include assisting real estate brokers, principal brokers, property managers and escrow 

agencies as they manage their licenses using eLicense, assisting customers as they process registered 

business names and branch office registrations in eLicense, registering membership campground 

contract brokers, completing license applicant criminal background check investigations, processing 

escrow licensing and security/bonding files, maintaining all licensing history records, electronic 

processing of fees, and providing general reception services. Customer service is a priority for the 

Agency. Between January 1st and March 22nd the Agency has taken an average of 96 calls per day with 

an average wait time of 28 seconds. However call volume is highly correlated to month beginning and 

end in support of renewals where average volume is approximately 130 calls her day.  

 

Agency staff are converting the annual pre-license education course renewal from a paper application to 

an online process. Educators will be notified on May 1st with details of the new process. 

 

The Agency is working with the vendor to make system upgrades to eLicense. This includes a more 

user-friendly password resetting process, online complaints, applicant next steps on payment return page 

and online anytime payment for civil penalties and land development billing. In addition the Agency is 

developing online support tools to assist users with Agency processes.  

 

Budget Update 

Revenue: Projected revenue for the 15-17 biennium is $6.42 million, with projected expenses of $6.8 

million.  

 

Budget Preparation 2017-19 

Since the 2009-11 biennium operating costs have exceeded revenue. While the real estate market has 

experienced a recovery, licensure has not returned to pre-recession rates and is projected to remain flat 

over the next budget period. Though significant savings measures have been taken, at the current service 

level, we expect a $1.3 million deficient in the 2017-19 biennium. To overcome the revenue shortfall, 

the Agency will seek the first licensing related fee increase since the 1997-99 budget in this legislative 

session.  
 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 

VII. B. 3. 



   

 

Licensing Statistics 

Total Licensee Counts by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) Jan-17 Feb-17 

      

Broker – Total 14,152 14,278 

   Active 12,505 12,608 

   Inactive 1,647 1,670 

      

Principal Broker - Total 6,375 6,385 

   Active 5,992 6,003 

   Inactive 383 382 

      

ALL BROKERS Total 20,527 20,663 

   Active 18,497 18,611 

   Inactive 2,030 2,052 

      

Property Manager - Total 877 881 

   Active 807 809 

   Inactive 70 72 

      

MCC Salesperson 33 33 

MCC Broker 2 2 

      

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 21,439 21,579 

   Active 19,339 19,455 

   Inactive 2,100 2,124 

      

Facilities (Companies)     

REMO 6 6 

Registered Business Name 

(RBN) 3,359 3,366 

Registered Branch Office (RBO) 723 722 

Escrow Organization 47 47 

Escrow Branch  145 146 

PBLN 648 642 

PMLN 154 149 

CEP 271 288 

MCC Operator 25 25 

TOTAL FACILITIES 5,378 5,391 

      

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS & 

FACILITIES 26,817 26,970 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

New Licenses by Month: 

Individuals (Persons) Jan-17 Feb-17 

Broker 187 186 

Principal Broker 13 7 

TOTAL BROKERS 200 193 

Property Manager 2 11 

MCC Salesperson 0 0 

MCC Broker 0 0 

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 202 204 

Facilities (Companies)    

Continuing Education 

Provider (CEP) 13 11 

REMO 0 0 

Registered Business Name 29 29 

Registered Branch Office  6 5 

PBLN 8 7 

PMLN 1 0 

Escrow Organization 0 0 

Escrow Branch  0 1 

MCC Operator 0 0 

TOTAL FACILITIES 44 42 

TOTAL INDIVIDUALS 

& FACILITIES 246 246 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

           



   

 

Exam Statistics 
 

February 2017 

ALL LICENSING EXAMS                

Total  

518 

          

   Broker 430            

   Property Manager 23           

   Principal Broker 56       

   Reactivation 9      

 

 

 

 

 

Pass Rates 

First Time Pass Rate 

Percentage 

2013  2014  2015   2016  2017 

  

Broker State 65 72 69 64 62 

Broker National 77 78 78 74 75 

Principal Broker State  46 61 62 59 54 

Principal Broker National 86 86 78 79 71 

Property Manager 55 61 59 64 65 

      

 

 

 


	04.03.17 Final Agenda
	02.06.17 DRAFT MINUTES
	04.03.17 WR LOG
	WR (Merritt)
	04.06.17 CEP LOG
	CEP (ENVOY)
	CEP (ORHA)
	AA to REA Board (11-15-16 thru 3-13-17)
	4-3-17 Board - Regs Report
	LD Division Report 3APR2017.docx
	LD Division Report 3APR2017
	HB 3099 One Page Summary Final
	HB 3366 One Page Summary Final
	SB 933 One Page Summary Final

	Admin rpt 4_3_17



